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SERVICES - SPRING 2015 
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Engineer:  N/A RE:   Addenda #1 

   # of Pages:  1 

      

The following revisions and/or clarifications are to be made to the proposal documents for TREE 

REPLACEMENT SERVICES - SPRING 2015.  They are a result of issues discussed at the pre-proposal 

conference held on February 23, 2015 and any questions received by close of business of February 26, 

2015. 

 

Clarifications: 

 

1. N/A 

. 

Questions: (answers to all question are shown in Italics immediately after the question) for example: 

 

1. What permits will I need to perform the work? Only Battery Park City Authority permits will be 

required. There are no fees associated with these permits.  

2. Can I grind the stumps, especially those at Rector Place? Yes, proposers should state in their 

proposal means and methods of removing the stumps in their entirety. 

3. I plan on getting the trees at Halka, does that mean I need to pay for someone from BPCA to go 

and inspect them? Regardless of the nursery selected, the successful proposer will be required to 

bring a representative of the Battery Park City Parks Conservancy to the nursery to assist in the 

tagging of the required trees. 

4. It looks like these trees were planted a year or so ago, wondering if perk tests were done then, 

and if it is going to be necessary again. Percolation tests were not performed under the last 

contract. For this contract, percolation tests will be required. 

5. Where do I get the soils required, are there recommended vendors. The successful proposer can 

purchase the soils from any vendor that can provide the required Soils A and/or B. The Battery 

Park City Parks Conservancy does not have a recommended vendor list for this project. 

6. Will we have to pick up the cobblestones outside of the area where the trees are planted and 

replace with the S2 soil, or was this done the last time? No, for those tree pits that have existing 

pavers, the successful proposer will be required to remove the pavers for the planting of the tree 

and then reinstall them upon completion. 

7. Will we have to water these trees for the duration of the guarantee period? No.  The Battery Park 

City Parks conservancy will water the trees. 

 

By signing the line below, I am acknowledging that all pages of the addenda has been received reviewed 

and understood, and will be incorporated into the bid price submitted. This document must be attached to 

the proposal for consideration. 
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Number of pages received: ______________<fill in> 

 
  


